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11 September 2015

0C003-2016-3983

Valerie Morse
fyi-request-3111-14bd39bc@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Morse

RESPONSE TO YOUR OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST

Thank you for your email of 1 September 2015, in which you requested, pursuant to the
Official Information Act 1982 (the Act), “what NZ government support (financial,
administrative, technical, creative, distribution, publicity, marketing, etc) is given to the
publication of the Australia-NZ Defence Directory”.

| am not aware of any current government support for this publication.
Under section 28(3) of the Act you have the right to request the Ombudsman to investigate

and review this response.

Yours sincerely

Helene Quilter
Secretary of Defence



